Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Caron Autosound Ltd; FCC ID:T4PBT900D20060101; Assessment Number:

From: hsieh

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 5:50 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Caron Autosound Ltd; FCC ID:T4PBT900D20060101; Assessment Number:

Dear Helen,

Re-Q#1: Attached please find the new documents for new Grantee Code: T4P.

Re-Q#2: Attached please find the operation description files.

Re-Q# 3 : Please sees the "Operation Description_Replenishment.pdf" file, too.

Re-Q# 4 : This device is a part of one car kit system and this system is powered by car battery.

Best regards,
Joe

----Original Message-----

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 5:53 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Caron Autosound Ltd, FCC ID: TWPBT900D20060101, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T5564, Notice#1

Question #1: The grantee code "TWP" does not exist. Please verify again.
Question #2: Please submit operational description exhibit.

Question #3: The user manual indicates "When you receive a phone call, the car radio will be auto muted and you hear a ringing
tone through the car radio". Please explain in system and functional level as how to make it happen. Does any port of the device
have to be connect with car radio?

Question # 4 : The report indicates the device is battery powered, but the internal photos do not show battery compartment,
there is no car battery charger port, please explain how the device is powered.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of
the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

From: hsieh [mailto:hsieh@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 2:36 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Caron Autosound Ltd; FCC ID: TWPBT900D20060101; Assessment Number:

3/30/2006



----- Original Message -----

From: Hsich

To: CCS / Helen Zhao

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 6:35 PM

Subject: Caron Autosound Ltd; FCC ID:TWPBT900D20060101; Assessment Number:

Dear Helen,

Attached please find the new application documents for FCC ID.
| can't upload them to CCS website.

| don't know how big size of one mail you can receive.

So | separate two mails to you.

Any questions please feel free to contact with me.

Best regards,

Joe Hsieh (Mr.)
ETC, Taiwan

3/30/2006



